

# **EMILY**WELLER

**GRAPHIC DESIGNER** 



64a Harwood Road, London, SW6 4PZ



eweller@hotmail.co.uk



emilyweller.co.uk

## **ABOUT ME**

I am a vibrant, committed and motivated individual, with a strong passion for design and visual communication. I have significant experience in producing high quality magazine layouts including marketing material, brochures, posters and adverts. I possess strong communication skills to create ideas and solutions with team members. I am a valuable team player with the skill to lead and be led in all stages of the creative process. Recent founder and designer of fashion label Luna Love London.

# SKILLS

Designed the entire layout of The Sunday Times Style Magazine, Irish supplement
 Create beautiful layouts to a high standard
 Source pictures for relevant topics and commission illustrations from professional out-sources
 Ability to prepare layouts for the final printed editions whilst working under a tight deadline with a high attention to detail
 Adapted to amend designs according to the editors comments
 Sourcing photographers and brain storming ideas for fashion shoots
 Design a full range

editors comments • Sourcing photographers and brain storming ideas for fashion shoots • Design a full range of marketing material from sales media packs, adverts, poly bags and other marketing collateral • Worked on the redesign of Computeractive, Baby London and Little London magazines • Designed my fashion label's website. Junaloyelondon.com

# **EMPLOYMENT**



November 2011 - February 2013

February 2013 -June 2014 June 2014 -July 2015 July 2015 -Present



- Designer

Dennis Publishing: Computeractive Magazine

- Senior Designer

The Chelsea Magazine
Company:
Baby London, Little
London & Independent
School Parent

- Senior Designer

The Sunday Times Style
Magazine, The Sunday
Times The Dish, Good
Life Projects, GQ:
- Freelance

INTERESTS

# **EDUCATION**



2009 - 2011 University of Leeds

• Graphic and Communication Design

(BA Hons) - 2:2

2000 - 2007 St Mary's School, Wantage

• ABB in A-levels: Graphics, Textiles, Drama

### Fashion



**Photography** 



Skiing (Ski instructor)



Travel



Music



Design



# SOFTWARE SKILLS





Adobe Illustrator



Adobe Photoshop



Adobe InDesign